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Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Request for Extension, TR-30
Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@ensero.com> Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 1:48 PM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: jim <jim@coloradolegacy.land>, Allan Steckelberg <asteckelberg@ensero.com>, JoAnne Ary <jary@ensero.com>

Hi Michael,

On behalf of Colorado Legacy Land I would like to request an extension on the decision date for TR-30 to March 31,
2023.  This additional time will allow us to respond to all of the comments received, and provided DRMS time to review
and verify our responses.  Please let me know if you have any additional questions, Liz Busby

 

Elizabeth Busby, PE, PMP

Senior Project Manager

 

305 W. Magnolia St PMB 225
Fort Collins, CO 80521-2804
P. 970-632-2240 | C. 970-222-0404

https://www.ensero.com/ | ebusby@ensero.com 

Insightful Strategies. Enduring solutions.

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a
named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email.  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

From: Cunningham - DNR, Michael
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Elizabeth Busby
Cc: jim; Allan Steckelberg; JoAnne Ary
Subject: Re: Request for Extension, TR-30

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Liz,

 

Please see the attached Decision Date Extension Approval letter. A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.
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Regards,

Michael Cunningham

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist  

 

P 303.866.3567 x8116  |  F 303.832.8106

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

michaela.cunningham@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
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